

SANTROU KRISTIAN Full Stack Web Developer

Contact

- +30.6997055190
- Aleksi Minoti 49, Lofoupoli
- k.santrou@gmail.com

Skills

DDD & TDD

C#

T-SQL/MySql

JavaScript

Angular 6+

MongoDB

Photoshop

Illustrator

Visual Basic

PHP

Social

GitHub https://github.com/Detys Linkedin

linkedin.com/in/kristian-santrou/

Profile

I'm a 35 year old web developer with mostly ASP.NET Core and Angular experience. A few years ago I started my own business, specializing in Web Development, GDPR Compliance and Digital Marketing. I've mostly developed web applications or web apis either for my own business or for various customers in .NET, .NET Core, Node.JS and Angular. I have also worked as a Freelance web developer using Wordpress and Prestashop.

I'm a strong believer in Lean software development and following S.O.L.I.D. coding principles. That is why I have adopted DDD (Domain Driven Design) and TDD (Test Driven Development) as my go to patterns.

Work Experience

Senior Developer Cyberlogic

2019-Today

Managed various project in differest stages of development Fullstack development on a multitude of web applications

Refactoring of old projects into Domain Driven Design, along with upgrade to existing technologies and proper tests Mentoring of junior developers

Founder & Managing Director Fractal Net

2018-Today

GDPR Compliance counsulting and .Net Core Development. I designed and developed two versions of my own CMS to compensate for the shortcomings of Wordpress. One is multilingual and one single language based. We also build custom purpose spesific applications based on customer needs.

Web Developer Netmechanics

2016-2018

ASP.Net Development on various projects, Notably:

• Azure Search integration for a multisite middlewarem this resulted in database query times being reduced from up to 17sec to under 100ms and vastly improved the quality of search results.

• Kraken.IO integration for a .Net Core 1.1 project

- Developement of a web application middleware for CosmosSport.gr, Sneaker10, Soccer10 and SportsFactory in .Net Core 1.1
- Development of various Reports with DevExpress for .Net 4.5 Development of internal use CRM/Task management system
 Development and Integration of an EPP client for the CRM/Task manager.

• R&D on a Microsoft Azure integrated IoT system for potentially thousands of connected devices, realtime data analysis, machine learning and report system

Web Developer Freelance

2011-2018

Wordpress & Prestashop Development, Notably:

- 3dedge.eu Prestashop 1.7.x & Custom Skroutz plugin
- orizontasgnosis.gr Wordpress & Custom plugin

• pro-taseis.gr - Wordpress

- all4hotels.gr Wordpress & Custom plugin
- novostore.gr Prestashop 1.6.x & theme modifications
- travelhall.gr Wordpress & Custom plugin
- michalistsotras.gr Wordpress
- ayur.gr Wordpress & Multiple theme modifications

Education

Data Protection Officer

2017/2018 - ACTA - Aristotle Certification - Training and Assesment

MBA in Luxury Brand Management

2008/2010 - Ecole Supérieure de Gestion Management School - NYC

- Luxury and Brand Management
- Marketing Management
- Management Information Systems

BSc in Computer Science 2004/2008 - Empire State College (SUNY) Web Delopment, ASP.Net, SQL, C#, Java, Design Patterns, Design and analysis of algorithms, Networking & Security